
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Members are advised that a Meeting of Council will be held on Tuesday, 
27 February 2024, commencing at 5.00pm in the Council Chamber, 
DeGaris Place, Naracoorte. 
 
AGENDA OF BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION IS ATTACHED. 
 
If you are not able to attend the meeting, please advise Council on 8760 
1100 or email council@nlc.sa.gov.au  
 

 

 
 
TREVOR SMART 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 
20 February 2024 
 
 
*Notice is hereby given that this Council meeting will be lived streamed, recorded and published in accordance with 
Council’s ‘Live Streaming and Recording of Public Meetings Policy’. 
Members of the public attending this meeting may be filmed. By remaining in the public gallery once the meeting 
commences, members of the public give their consent to being filmed, and for the recording of them to be made 
publicly available and used by Council. 
The ‘Live Streaming and Recording of Public Meetings Policy’ may be inspected, without charge, at the Council’s 
Naracoorte and Lucindale offices during office hours, or via Council’s website www.naracoortelucindale.sa.gov.au 
 

mailto:council@nlc.sa.gov.au


From: Cameron Grundy Personal
To: Patrick Ross
Cc: Trevor Smart
Subject: Motion with Notice for February 2024 meeting
Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 11:29:17 AM

Good morning Gentlemen,

I refer to the correspondence received by email from Robert Barwick on 13th February
2024 regarding the Commonwealth Postal Savings Bank concept which is currently being
considered in a Senate Enquiry.

I consider there are many worthwhile points raised in that correspondence which have the
potential to affect all of our residents in the NLC area.

I note that 21 Council areas have endorsed the concept so far, according to the email.

To that end I request that the following Motion with Notice be included in the agenda for
the next council meeting.

1. That Council calls on the Commonwealth Parliament to pass the Commonwealth Postal
Savings Bank Bill to establish a post office peoples bank, fully guaranteed by the
Commonwealth, as a dedicated postal savings bank, operating exclusively through
Australia Post's corporate and licensed post offices, which will ensure basic banking
services - including deposit- taking, business and personal lending, and access to cash - are
available to all Australians, and will contribute to Australia's national economic
development.

2. That Council write to Tony Passin, local Federal Member, Nick McBride, local State
Member, the Australian Local Government Association, the South Australian Local
Government Association and the Limestone Coast Local Government Association along
with other people and or organisations deemed to be relevant, setting out and supporting
point number 1 within.

End. 

Should you have any questions please call me.

Regards

Cameron Grundy

mailto:cameron.grundy52@gmail.com
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From: Cameron Grundy Personal
To: Patrick Ross
Cc: Trevor Smart
Subject: CPSB Banking Concept - Email 2 - Amendment
Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 11:38:25 AM

Gents,

Further to Email 1 could we please include in point 2 of the Motion with Notice,

'and all South Australian Federal Senators'

after the words 'Limestone Coast Local Government Association'

Thank you in anticipation.

Regards

Cameron Grundy
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MOVED CR GRUNDY 
SECONDED CR RAYNER 
 
That Council:  

1. calls on the Commonwealth Parliament to pass the Commonwealth Postal 
Savings Bank Bill to establish a post office peoples bank, fully guaranteed by 
the Commonwealth, as a dedicated postal savings bank, operating 
exclusively through Australia Post's corporate and licensed post offices, 
which will ensure basic banking services - including deposit- taking, 
business and personal lending, and access to cash – are available to all 
Australians, and will contribute to Australia's national economic 
development. 

2. writes to Tony Pasin, local Federal Member, Nick McBride, local State 
Member, the Australian Local Government Association, the South Australian 
Local Government Association, the Limestone Coast Local Government 
Association and all South Australian Federal Senators along with other 
people and or organisations deemed to be relevant, setting out and 
supporting point number 1. 

 
CARRIED 193/24 
 

 

 

 

 

MOVED CR CROSSLING 
SECONDED CR ROSS 
 
That Council write a letter in support of the Senate Inquiry into bank closures in 
regional Australia.  
 
CARRIED 194/24 
 

 
Cr Turner left the meeting at 7.17pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18. Questions without Notice  

19. Motions without Notice  
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